

Meeting Minutes

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting Thursday, July 1, 2021 at 4:00 pm at Station 161. Present were Trustees Dennis Nicodemus, Pat Mahaffey and Chris Long, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Administrator Jason Nicodemus, and Chief Sharps.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

City of Reynoldsburg Waggoner Road presentation by Mayor Joe Begeny. City is requesting a letter of support and donation of \$10,000 to this project.

Regular Meeting

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve meeting minutes from the June 3 regular meeting. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2021-22: Resolution requesting to proceed to levy an additional tax exceeding Ten Mill Limitation – renewal will millage reduction. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2021-23: Resolution providing for adoption of the tax budget for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor

Fire Department

Chief Sharps: 670 runs in June

COVID update: Getting back to pre-pandemic protocols; continuing to wear masks on EMS runs; continuing to hold vaccination clinics.

Completed a walkthrough of St 161 and continued to work through issues.

New extrication tools have been used in training exercises and in 2 auto accidents. Licking County has moved to a different CAD system which means we are no longer electronically connected for dispatching.

Would like to send a couple members to the IAFF Health and Safety Conference - best in fire service. In years past, the department and union would split members attending. Will be asking for board approval to send members to the conference in New York. Going through policies and bringing some up to date and tweaking job descriptions. When completed they will need board approval.

Chief Sharps and Asst Chief Bryan will be attending the Ohio Fire Chiefs Conference on July 12, 2021.

Roads and Cemetery

Report given by Jason Nicodemus:

1 interment in June: John A. Johnson on June 26, 2021.



Meeting Minutes

Dump truck has been in the shop but returned from Ricart – replaced turbo and under warranty.

Two property nuisance violation letters (McNaughten Rd & Fleet Rd) were sent by the county.

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved May 2021 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus:

American Rescue Plan Act has approved Townships and the bill was signed by Governor Dewine.

Participated in the Reynoldsburg TIRC annual meeting held remotely.

Received invited to the Franklin County Fair ribbon cutting - please RSVP by July 8 Upcoming out of office - July 15 and July 23-30

Trustee Reports

NONE

New Business

Old Business

NONE.

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve payroll of \$319,073.27 and bills of \$343,137.35 for June. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for July. Chris Long seconded. All in favor.

Pat Mahaffey made a motion to adjourn at 4:35 p.m.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, August 5, 2021 at 4:00pm at Station 161.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus